Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer
Date: May 30, 2024

Re: Action Memo
June 6, 2024 Board Meeting

Request Board approval of the following staff member for 2024 summer employment at
Thomas E. Bowe Middle School to provide counseling services to students in grades 6-8 who
are attending the Summer Enrichment Program. Staff will be paid at the contractual hourly rate
of $42 per hour and will be paid through Title I SIA funds.

Brandon Leyden | Guidance Up to 3 days per week




